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Judith Cronauer 

Code Analysis Division 

Fairfax County 

Suite 608 

12055 Government Center Parkway 

Fairfax, VA 22035-5503 

 

Ref: Clarification of Resolution Intent-Waivers 2007 (attached) 

 

 

Dear Ms Cronauer,                                                                          April 23, 2008 

 

 

The MVCCA appreciate you and your team taking the time to come discuss the 2007 MVCCA resolution 

regarding Procedures for Waivers of Required Transportation and Environmental Improvements, sent to 

you previously.  We laud your efforts to ensure that the intent of this resolution was clear to all parties, 

both staff and MVCCA.  

 

In that regard and as discussed and agreed to at the MVCCA P&Z committee meeting on April 7, 2008, I 

am writing to you to clarify the intent of this resolution. 

 

The intent of the resolutions language was to encompass “waivers and interpretations”. 

 

With that knowledge and this clarification we request that the county implement the intent of this 

resolution. 

 

 

David Dale 

Co-Chair 

MVCCA 

 

cc: Supervisor Gerry Hyland 

 

Enclosed: 2007 letter and resolution 
 


